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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Jimmy Carter Committee for a
Greater America

Chip Carter, as treasurer

MUR 1671

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on April 24,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 1671:

I. Accept the conciliation agreement
in settlement of this matter as
submitted with the General Counsel's
Report signed April 18, 1985.

2. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

4-19-85, 1:10
4-22-85, 11:00
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FEDERAL ELECTION

~4re~ 0~WASHINGTON. DC 20463

Dan ee
Executive Director
Jimmy Carter Committee for a

Greater America
1 Copenhill Avenue
Atlanta, Georgia 30307

~J COMMISSION

April 29, 1985

RE: MUR 1671
Jimmy Carter Committee for

a Greater America

Dear Mr. Lee:

April 24 , 1985, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you in settlement of violations
of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (i) and 434(a) (4) (B), provisions of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly,
the file has been closed in this matter, and it will become a
part of the public record within thirty days after this matter
has been closed. However, 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any
information derived in connection with any conciliaiton attempt
from becoming public without the written consent of the
respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any such
information to become part of the public record, please advise us
in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files. We remind you that
pursuant to the provisions of the conciliation agreement, you are
reauired to submit the civil penalty within 30 days of the
execution of this agreement.

Sincerely,

By:

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



BE~E THE FEDERAL ELECTION ~MM.ISSION

In the Matter of )
Jimmy Carter Committee for a )

Greater America, Chip Carter, ) MUR 1671
Treasurer )

CONCILIATION AGE~~NT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission

(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information

ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory

responsibilities. The Commission found probable cause to believe

that the Jimmy Carter Committee for a Greater America and*

Chip Carter, as treasurer, ("Respondent") violated 2 U.s.c.

C' 5 434(a) (4) (B) by .failing to file in a timely manner the 1982

April, May, June, July, August and September Monthly Reports, the

1982 12 Day Pre-General Report and the 1982 30 Day Post General
0
* Report; and 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (i) by failing to file in a

timely manner the 1983 Mid Year Report and the 1983 Year End.

Report.

NOW THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having duly
p

entered into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(A)(i)

do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over Respondent, and the

subject matter of this proceeding.

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this agreement with

the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. The.Respondent is a political committee registered

with the Feder.al Election Commission. W~cA,~s T~/
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2. Chip Carter is the treasurer of the Jimmy Carter

Committee for' a Greater America.

3. Respondent was required to file its April 1982

Monthly Report on April 20, 1982.

4. Respondent filed its April 1982 Monthly Repo~t on

October 19, 1982, 182 days late.

5. Respondent was required to file its 'May 1982

Monthly Report on May 20, 1982.

6. Respondent filed its May 1982 Monthly Report on

October 19, 1982, 152 days late.

7. Respondent was required to file its June 1982

Monthly Report on June 20, 1982.

8. Respondent filed its June 1982 Monthly Report on

October 19, 1982, 121 days late.

9. Respondent was required to file its July 1982

Monthly Report on July 20, 1982..

10. Resp6ndent filed its July 1982 Monthly Report on

October 19, 1982, 91 days late.

11. Respondent was required to file its August 1982

Monthly Report on August 20, 1982.

12. Respondent filed its August 1982 Monthly Report on

October 19, 1982, 60 days late.

13. Respondent was required to file its September 1982

Monthly Report on September 2Q, 1982.

14. Respondent filed its September 1982 Monthly Report

on October 19, 1982, 29 days late.

6W"An~4A~f E
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15. Respondent was required to file the 12 Day

Pre-General Election Report for 1982 on October 21, 1982.

16. Respondent filed the 12 Day Pre-General Election

Report on November 18, 1982, 28 days late.

17. Respondent was required to file the 30 Day

Post-General Election Report for 1982 on December 2, 1982.

18. Respondent filed the 30 Day Post-General Election

Report on December 28, 1982, 26 days late.

19. Respondent was required.to file the 1983 Mid Year

Report by July 31, 1983.

20. Respondent filed its 1983 Mid Year Report on

March 28, 1984, 240 days late.

21. Respondent was required to file the 1983 Year End

Report on Ja'~uary 31, 1984.

22. Respondent filed its 1983 Year End Report on March

28, 1984, 56 days late.

V. Pursuant t~ 2 U.S.C. 5 434(a) (4) (B), all political

committees other than authorized committees of a candidate are

required to file monthly reports in all ~alendar years no later

than the 20th day after the last of the month and shall be

complete as of the last day .of the month, except for reports due

in November and December of a year in which a regularly scheduled

election is held. At that time, a 12 Day Pre-General and 30 Day

Post General report shall b~ filed.
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VI. Respondent violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (B) by failing

to timely file six monthly reports due for 1982 and by failing to

timely file the 12 Day Pre-General and 30 Day Post General

Election Reports.

VII. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434 (a) (4) (A) (iv), all political

committees other than authorized committees of a candidate are

required to file in any Calendar year in which a regularly

scheduled election is not held, a report covering the period

beginning January 1 and ending June 30 which shall be filed no

later than July 31 and *a report beginning July 1 and ending

December 31, which shall be filed no later than January 31 of the

following calendar year.

VIII. Respondent violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (iv) by

failing to timely file its 1983 Mid Year :eport and 1983 Year En~

o Report.

'4 IX. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer of
A

.c.
the United States ih the amount of one thousand three hundred

fifty ($1,350) dollars, pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (5) (A).

X. Respondents agrees that he shall not undertake any

activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. S 431, et sep.

XI. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue

herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this

agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any

requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil
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action for relief in the United States District Court for the

District of Columbia.

XII. This agreement shall become effective as of the date

that all parties hereto have executed the same and the Commission

has approved the entire agreement.

XIII. Respondent shall have no more than thirty (30) days

from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and

implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so

notify the Commission.

XIV This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire

agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and

no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or
0,

oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is

not coritained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR TRE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

C

BY: _________________ _____________

I~enheth A. Gross / - Da
Associate General' Counsel

Date
immy Carter ommittee for a
Greater America

C. /ie~
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
MUR 1671

Jimmy Carter Committee for a )
Greater America )

Chip Carter, Treasurer )

CERTIF ICATION

i, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the

Federal Election Commission executive session of November 27,

1984, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a vote

of 6-0 to take the following actions in MUR 1671:
N.

1. Find probable cause to believe that the
Jimmy Carter Committee for a Greater
America and Chip Carter, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a) (4) (A) (iv)

o and 434(a) (4) (B)

2. Approve the send the letter and conciliation
agreement attached to the General Counsel's
report dated November 20, 1984.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry, and Reiche voted affirmatively for the decision.
CT~

t Attest:

1/ ~rM99~S7~51

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC 20461
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August 2, 1984

#*sI1*r
MEMORANDUM TO: The Commission

Charles N. SteelX'1t~A1
General Counsel

SUBJECT: MUR 1671
Jimmy Carter Committee for a Greater America
Chip Carter, Treasurer

Attached for the Commission's review is a brief stating the
position of the General Counsel on the legal and factual issues
of the above-captioned matter. A copy of this brief and a letter
notifying the respondent of the General Counsel's intent to
recommend to the Commission a finding of probable cause to
believe was mailed on August 2 , 1984. Following receipt
of the Respondent's reply to this notice, this Office will make a
further report to the Commission.

Attachments
1. Brief
2. Letter to Respondent

4

FROM:
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISS]

In the Matter of

Jimmy Carter Committee for a
Greater America

Chip Carter, Treasurer

/~TACM1EAJT ~
ON

)
)

MUR 1671
)
)

GENERAL COUNSEL'S BRIEF

STATEMENT OF CASE:

The Jimmy Carter Committee for a Greater America (the

Committee") was referred to the Office of General Counsel by the

Reports Analysis Division for failing to timely file eight

reports during the 1982 election cycle. The reports were:

Report Type Due Date Date Filed

April Monthly
(3/1/82-3/31/82) 4/20/82 10/19/82

May Monthly
(4/1/82-4/30/82) 5/20/82 10/19/82

June Monthly
(5/1/82-5/31/82) 6/20/82 10/19/82

July Monthly
(6/1/82-6/30/82) 7/20/82 10/19/82

August Monthly
(7/1/82-7/31/82) 0 8/20/82 10/19/82

September Monthly
(8/l//82-8/31/82) 9/20/82 10/19/82

12 Day Pre-General
(10/1/82-10/21/82) 10/21/82 11/18/82

30 Day Post-General
10/14/82-11/22/82 12/2/82 12/28/82

Days Late

182

152

121

91

60

29

28

26

The Committee was sent a chronic late filing notice on

December 14, 1983. A second chronic late filing notice was sent

on January 5, 1984. Mr. Dan Lee, a representative of the

Committee contacted the Commission on January 10, 1984,to discuss

termination of the Committee and to respond to the Commission's

late filing notices. The meeting was scheduled for January 18,

then cancelled. The Committee never rescheduled the meeting.
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On February 22, 1983, the Committee notified the Commission

that the Committee would "begin filing quarterly reports instead

of monthly reports effective January, 1983." On July 7, 1983,

the Commission notified the Committee that its 1983 Mid-Year

Report was due on July 31, 1983. On November 23, 1983, the

Commission sent a nonfiler notice to the Committee for its

failure to file the Mid-Year Report. On January 7, 1984, the

Commission notified the Committee that its 1983 Year End Report

was due on January 31, 1984. On February 23, 1984, the

Commission sent a non-filer notice to the Committee for its

failure to file the Year End Report.

On April 11, 1984, the Commission determined that there was

reason to believe that the Committee and Chip Carter, as

treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. SS 434(a) (4) (A) (iv) and 434(a)(4)(B)

for failing to file in a timely manner eight disclosure reports

during the 1982-83 election cycle and for failing to file the

1983 Mid Year Report and 1983 Year End Report. Notification was

sent to respondents on April 13, 1984.

On April 24, 1984, the Office of General Counsel received a

telephone call from Dan Lee, Executive Director of the Committee,

in which he responded to the Commission's notification of

findings. Mr. Lee advised the Commission that the Committee's

Mid Year and Year End reports had been filed on March 28, 1984.

Further, he indicated his intent to make a response on behalf of
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respondents in this matter within thirty days. As of this date,

the Commission has received no reply.

LEGAL ANALYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (B) all political committees

other than authorized committees of a candidate shall file

monthly reports in all calendar years no later than the 20th day

after the last of the month and shall be complete as of the last

day of the month, except for reports due in November and December

of a year in which a regularly scheduled election is held. At

that time, a 12 Day Pre-General and 30 Day Post-General report

shall be filed.

In addition, those committees, pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a) (4)(A) (iv), are required to file in a calendar year in

which a regularly scheduled election is held a report covering

the period beginning J.anuary 1 and ending June 30 which shall be

filed no later than July 31. An additional report covering the

period beginning July 1 and ending December 31 shall be filed no

later than January 31 of the following calendar year.

The Committee was required to file its 1982 monthly reports

by the 20th day of each month. In addition, the 1982 12 Day

Pre-General and 1982 30 Day Post General were to be filed on

October 21, 1982, and December 2, 1982, respectively. Finally,

the 1983 Mid Year Report was to be filed on July 31, 1983, and

the 1983 Year End Report was to be filed on January 31, 1984.

None of these reports was filed timely. The Committee's failure

to comply with the reporting requirements is a violation of



Q
2 U.S.C. SS 434(a) (4) (A) (iv) and 434 (a) (4) (B). Thus, it is the

recommendation of the General Counsel that the Commission find

probable cause to believe that the Committee violated 2 U.s.c.

SS 434(a) (4) (A) (iv) and 434 (a) (4) (B)

RECOMMENDATION

The Office of General Counsel recommends that the Commission

find probable cause to believe that the Jimmy Carter Committee

for a Greater America and Chip Carter, as treasurer, violated 2

U.S.C. §5 434(a) (4) (A) (iv) and 434(a) (4) )

C.

Dae Cha7ies N. Steele
General Counsel

0

cz

!f)
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, DC 20463
August 2, 1984

Jimmy Carter Committee for a
Greater America

Chip Carter, Treasurer
P.O. Box 4687
Atlanta, Georgia 30302

RE: MUR 1671
Jimmy Carter Committee for a
Greater America

Dear Mr. Carter:

Based on information ascertained in the normal course of
carrying out its supervisory responsibilities, the Federal

Election Commission, on April 11, 1984, found reason to believe
that the Jimmy Carter Committee for a Greater America and you, as

o treasurer, had violated 2 U.S.C. SS 434(a) (4) (A) (iv) and
434(a) (4) (B), and instituted an investigation in this matter.

After considering all the evidence available to the
Commission, the Office of the General Counsel is prepared to

o recommend that the Commission find probable cause to believe that
a violation has occurred.

Submitted for your review is a brief stating the position of
the General Counsel on. the legal and factual issues of the case.
Within fifteen days of your receipt of this notice, you may file
with the Secretary of the Commission a brief (10 copies if

co possible) stating your position on the issues and replying to the
brief of the General Counsel. (Three copies of such brief should
also be forwarded to the Office of General Counsel, if possible.)
The General Counsel's brief and any brief which you may submit
will be considered by the Commission before proceeding to a vote
of probable cause to believe a violation has occurred.



0* 0
Jimmy Carter Committee for a

Greater America
Page 2

If you are unable to file a responsive brief within 15 days,
you may submit a written request to the Commission for an
extension of time in which to file a brief. The Commission will
not grant any extensions beyond 20 days.

A finding of probable cause to believe requires that the
Office of General Counsel attempt for a period of not less than
thirty, but not more than ninety, days to settle this matter
through a conciliation agreement.

Should you have any questions, please contact Shelley Garr,
the staff member assigned to handle this matte , at
(202) 523-4143.

/

C arles N. Stee e
General Counsel

Enclosure
Brief

C)



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

April 13, 1984

William B. Schwartz, Jr., Treasurer
Jimmy Carter Committee for a Greater America
P.O. Box 4687
Atlanta, Georgia 30302

* RE: MUR 1671
Jimmy Carter Committee
for a Greater America

Dear Mr. Schwartz:

On April 11, 1984, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe that the Jimmy Carter
Committee for a Greater America and you, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. SS 434(a) (4) (A) (iv) and 434(a) (4) (B), provisions of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act") by

o failing to file eight reports in a timely manner during the
1981-1982 election cycle. The General Counsel's factual and
legal analysis, which formed a basis for the Commission's
finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. Please
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation, Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form

* stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to rece4ve any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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William B. Schwartz, Jr. Treasurer

Page 2

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact
Shelley Garr, the staff member assigned to this matter, at
(202) 523-4143.

Sincerely,

n ElliottC~4C
Chairman

V)

co Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis

0 Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

MUR 1671
STAFF MEMBER(S) & TEL.
Shelley Garr 523-4143

NO.

RESPONDENT Jimmy Carter Committee for a Greater
America, William B. Schwartz, Jr., Treasurer

SOURCE OFMUR: INTERNALLY GENERATED

SUDKARY OF ALLEGATIOUS
The Jimmy Carter Committee for a Greater America (the

S

"Committee") was referred to the Office of General Counsel by the

Reports Analysis Division for failing to timely file eight

reports during the 1982 election cycle. The reports were:

Report Type

- April Monthly
(3/1/82-3/31/82)

*~May Monthly
(4/1/82-4/30/82)

C~June Monthly
(5/1/82-5/31/82)

~Ju1y Monthly

August Monthly
"~ (7/1/82-7/31/82)

September Monthly

12 Day Pre-General
(10/1/82-10/21/82)

30 Day Post-General
10/14/82-11/22/82

Due Date

4/20/82

5/20/82

6/20/82

7/20/8 2

8/20/8 2

9/20/82

10/21/82

12/2/8 2

Date Filed

10/19/82

10/19/82

10 /19/8 2

10/19/82

10/19/82

10/19/82

11/18/82

Days Late

182

152

121

91

60

29

28

12/28/82 26
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FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

1. The facts.

The Committee was sent a chronic late filing notice on

12/14/83; a Second Notice was sent on 1/5/84. Mr. Dan Lee, a

representative of the Committee contacted the Commission on

1/10784 to discuss termination of the Committee and to respond to

the Commission's late filing notices. The meeting was scheduled

for January 18, then cancelled. As of this date, the Commission

has received no further word.

In addition to the problem of late filing during the

1981-1982 election cycle, the Commission has not received any of

the reports required for 1983. On February 22, 1983, the

Commission was notifed that the Committee "will begin filing

quarterly reports instead of monthly reports effective January,

1983."

Further attempts to notify the Committee of their tardiness

in filing for 1983 were made by the Commission:

(1) 7/7/83 -- Committee was notifed that their Mid-Year
Report was due on 7/31/83;
11/23/83 -- Nonfilers notice was sent for failure to
file Mid-Year Report;

(2) 1/7/84 -- Committee was notifed that their 1983 Year
End Report was due on 1/31/84;
2/28/84 -- Non-filer notice was sent for failure to
file Year End Report.

2. The law applicable.

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (B) all political committees

other than authorized committees of a candidate shall file

monthly reports on all calendar years no later than the 20th day
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after the last of the month and shall be complete as of the last

day of the month, except reports due in November and December of

a year in which a regularly scheduled election is held. At that

time, a 12 day pre-general and 30 day post-general report shall

be filed.

In addition, those committees, pursuant to 2 U.s.c.

S 434(a) (4) (A) (iv), are required to file in any other calendar

year a report covering the period beginning January 1 and ending

June 30 which shall be filed no later than July 31. An

additional report covering the period beginning July 1 and ending

December 31 shall be filed no later than January 31 of the

following calendar year.

3. Application of the law to the facts.

The Committee was required to file its monthly reports by

the 20th day of each month. In addition, the 12 Day Pre-General
C-)

and 30 Day Post General were to be filed on October 21 and

December 2, respectively. The filings were between 26 and 182

days late. The Committee's failure to comply with the reporting

CC' requirements is a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (iv) and

434(a)(4)(B). Thus, it is the recommendation of the General

Counsel that the Commission find reason to believe that the

Committee violated 2 U.S.C. SS 434(a) (4) (A) (iv) and 434(a)(4)(B).
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I FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
~ WASHINCTON. 0 C 20463

William B. Schwartz, Jr., Treasurer
Jimmy Carter Committee for a Greater America
P.O. Box 4687
Atlanta, Georgia 30302

RE: MUR
Jimmy Carter Committee
for a Greater America

Dear Mr. Schwartz:

On 1984, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe that the Jimmy Carter
Committee for a Greater America and you, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. SS 434(a) (4) (A)(iv) and 434(a) (4) (B), provisions of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act") by

0 failing to file eight reports in a timely manner during the
1981-1982 election cycle. The General Counsel's factual and
legal analysis, which formed a basis for the Commission's
finding, is attached for your information.

C Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. Please
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to rece.ive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



William B. Schwartz, Jr. Treasurer
Page 2

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact
Shelley Garr, the staff member assigned to this matter, at
(2O2~ 523-4143.

Sincerely,

%e~)

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis

0 Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement

C

I
ID
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BEFORE T~ FEDERAL EL~C~IC~ C~'t4ISSICtI

In the Matter of ))

Jinmty Carter QxmLittee for a ) RAD !~ferra1 84?~-19

Greater Paterica )
William B. Schwartz, Jr., Treasurer )

crIFICATIa~

I, Marjorie W. ~ruons, Secretary of the Federal Election Ociunission,

do hereby certify that on April 11, 1984, the Cam~ission decided by a

vote of 6-0 to take the fo1l~ing actions with respect to the

alxve-captioned referral:

1. C~en a Matter Under Peview.

2. Find reason to ~1ieve that the Jimriy Carter Oczruiittee for

Greater ATrerica and William B. Schwartz, Jr., as treasurer,

violated 2 U.S.C. §S 434(a) (4) (A) (iv) and 434(a) (4) (B).

3. A~rove and aut1~rize the sending of the legal 
and f~tual

analysis and letter attached to the General Counsel's

report dated April 6, 1984.

Ccmgnissior~r Aikens, Elliott, Harris, D~kronald, ?kGarry, and i~iche

voted affinratively for the decision.

Attest:

[ate (I Marjorie W. Ekru~ns
Secretary of the Ocirmnission

Received in Office of Carmnission Secretary - Friday, April 6, 1984 at 2:14 p.m.

Circulated to the Carmissioflers r'brx~ay, April 9, 1984 at U:00 a.m.

Vote r~ad1ine - Wednesday, April 11, 1984, at 11:00 a.m.
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FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT 84 APR 6 P2: 14

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAJ.., ,, RAD Referral 84NF-19
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION q/'4~/~~~ STAFF MEMBER(S)

c~~) Garr

SOURCE OF MUR: INTERNALLY GENERATED ~~~1flVE
RESPONDENT'S NAME: Jimmy Carter Committee for a Greater

America, William B. Schwartz, Jr., Treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. SS 434(a) (4) (A) (iv), 434(a) (4) (B)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: FEC Disclosure Documents

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: N/A

V') SUDUIARY OF ALLEGATIOUS

The Jimmy Carter Committee for a Greater America (the

"Committee") was referred to the Office of General Counsel by the

Reports Analysis Division for failing to timely file eight

reports during the 1982 election cycle (Attachment 1). The

reports were:

C- Report Type Due Date Date Filed Days Late

V~ April Monthly
(3/1/82-3/31/82) 4/20/82 10/19/82 182

~2 May Monthly
(4/1/82-4/30/82) 5/20/82 10/19/82 152

June Monthly
(5/1/82-5/31/82) 6/20/82 10/19/82 121

July Monthly
(6/1/82-6/30/82) 7/20/82 10/19/82 91

August Monthly
(7/1/82-7/31/82) 8/20/82 10/19/82 60

September Monthly
(8/1//82-8/31/82) 9/20/82 10/19/82 29

12 Day Pre-General
(10/1/82-10/21/82) 10/21/82 11/18/82 28

30 Day Post-General
10/14/82-11/22/82 12/2/82 12/28/82 26
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FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

1. The facts.

The Committee was sent a chronic late filing notice on

12/14/83; a Second Notice was sent on 1/5/84. Mr. Dan Lee, a

representative of the Committee contacted the Commission on

1/10/84 to discuss termination of the Committee and to respond to

the Commission's late filing notices. The meeting was scheduled

for January 18, then cancelled. As of this date, the Commission

has received no further word.

In addition to the problem of late filing during the

1981-1982 election cycle, the Commission has not received any of

the reports required for 1983. On February 22, 1983, the

Commission was notifed that the Committee "will begin filing

quarterly reports instead of monthly reports effective January,

1983."

Further attempts to notify the Committee of their tardiness

in filing for 1983 were made by the Commission:

(1) 7/7/83 -- Committee was notifed that their Mid-Year
Report was due on 7/31/83;
11/23/83 -- Nonfilers notice was sent for failure to
file Mid-Year Report;

(2) 1/7/84 -- Committee was notifed that their 1983 Year
End Report was due on 1/31/84;
2/28/84 -- Non-filer notice was sent for failure to
file Year End Report.

2. The law applicable.

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (B) all political committees

other than authorized committees of a candidate shall file

monthly reports on all calendar years no later than the 20th day
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after the last of the month and shall be complete as of the last

day of the month, except reports due in November and December of

a year in which a regularly scheduled election is held. At that

time, a 12 day pre-general and 30 day post-general report shall

be filed.

In addition, those committees, pursuant to 2 U.s.c.

S 434(a) (4) (A) (iv), are required to file in any other calendar

year a report covering the period beginning January 1 and ending

June 30 which shall be filed no later than July 31. An

additional report covering the period beginning July 1 and ending

December 31 shall be filed no later than January 31 of the

following calendar year.

3. Application of the law to the facts.

The Committee was required to file its monthly reports by

the 20th day of each month. In addition, the 12 Day Pre-General

and 30 Day Post General were to be filed on October 21 and

December 2, respectively. The filings were between 26 and 182

days late. The Committee's failure to comply with the reporting

requirements is a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (iv) and

434(a)(4)(B). Thus, it is the recommendation of the General

Counsel that the Commission find reason to believe that the

Committee violated 2 U.S.C. SS 434(a) (4) (A) (iv) and 434(a) (4) (B).
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Rzcom~uDAIou

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe that the Jimmy Carter Committee for a

Greater America and William B. Schwartz, Jr., as treasurer,

violated 2 U.S.C. SS 434(a) (4) (A) (iv) and 434(a) (4) (B).

3. Approve and authorize the sending of the attached legal and

factual analysis and letter.

Charles N. Steele

~0 ((fry
Dae By: K nneth A. ross

0

Attachments
I. RAD Referral

II. Proposed letter

V)

Co
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REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL

TO

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

DATE: March 2. 1984

ANALYST: Eugene LaCroce

I. COMMITTEE:

II. RELEVANT STATUTE:

Jimmy Carter Committee for a Greater
Americai/ (C00147249)
William B. Schwartz, Jr., Treasurer
P.O. Box 4687
Atlanta, GA 30302

2 U.S.C. 434(a) (4) (A) (iv) and
434(a) (4) (B)
11 CFR 104.5(c) (2) and 104.5(c)(3)

III. BACKGROUND:

Failure to Timely File Reports - 2 U.S~C. 434(a) (4)(A) (iv)
and 434(a) (4) (B)
11 CFR 104.5(c) (2)
and l04.S(c) (3)

The Jimmy Carter Committee for a Greater America (the
Committee) failed to file eight (8) reports in a timely

manner during the 1981-82 election cycle (Attachments 2a-h).
The filings were between 26 and 182 calendar days late.
Listed below are the reports filed late, the date each was
due, and the date each report was filed.

Report Type

April Monthly
(3/1/82-3/31/82)

May Monthly
(4/1/82-4/30/82)

June Monthly
(5/1/82-5/31/82)

July Monthly
(6/1/82-6/30/82)

August Monthly
(7/1/82-7/31/82)

Due Date

4/20/82

5/20/82

6/20/82

7/20/82

8/20/82

Date Filed

10/19/82

10/19/82

10/19/82

10/19/82

10/19/82

1/ The Committee's reports do not disclose any expenditures for
the purpose of influencing an election for Federal office and
therefore it may not be a political committee under the Act.

0



* 0
JIMMY CARTER COMMITTEE FOR A GREATER AMERICA
REPORTS ANALYSIS OGC REFERRAL
PAGE 2

September Montbly
* (8/1/82-8/31/82) 9/20/82 10/19/82

12 Day Pre-General
(10/1/82-10/13/82) 10/21/82 ll/18/82~

30 Day Post-General
(10/14/82-11/22/82) 12/2/82 12/28/823/

On December 14, 1983, the Committee was sent a chronic
-late filing notice requesting reasons for lateness
(Attachment 3). A response was not received and therefore a
Second Notice was sent on January 5, 1984 (Attachment 4).

Mr. Dan Lee, a representative of the Committee,
telephoned the Chief of the Party/Non-Party Branch on
January 10, 1984 in response to the notice (Attachment 5).
Mr. Lee explained that because of the holidays, the
Committee only recently picked up the mail. He also stated
that an fellow" was responsible for preparing the
reports; however, he was not sure why the reports were not
filed on time. Mr. Lee requested a meeting to discuss
terminating the Committee, at which time he would present a
written response to the question of chronic late filing.

On January 18, 1984, Mr. Lee called to cancel the
meeting due to a snow storm (Attachment 6). He agreed,

If? however, to mail the information that was to be presented at
the meeting on the following day, January 19, 1984. To
date, no information has been received.

In addition to the problem of chronic late filing during
C the 1981-82 election cycle, none of the required reports for

1983 have been subrnitted.A/ On July 7, 1983, the Committee
was notified. that the 1983 Mid-Year Report was due on July
31, 1983 (Attachment 7). A non-filer notice was sent on
November 23, 1983 for failure to file the report (Attachment
B). The Committee was notified on January 7, 1984 that the
1983 Year End Report was due on January 31, 1984 (Attachment
9). Because the report was not filed, a non-filer notice
was sent on February 28, 1984 (Attachment 10).

IV. OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY RAD:

None

2/ A November Monthly Report covering October 1 through October
31, 1982 was filed on November 18, 1982.

3/ A December Monthly Report covering November 1 through November
30, 1982 was filed on December 28, 1982.

4/ On February 22, 1983, a letter was received which stated that
the Committee "will begin filing quarterly reports instead of
monthly reports effective January 1983."
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PAGE 1

COMMITTEE DOCUMENT RECEJT~TS DISDIJRSEMENTS TYPE OF FILER * OF MICROFILM
COVERAGE DATES PAIS LOCATION

JIMMY CARTER COMMITTEE FOR A GREATER AMERIe~,A
CONNECTED OUGANIZATION: NONE

1981 STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION
YEAR- END

1962 REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
FEDRUARY MONTHLY
FEL~RUARY MONTHLY
REOUI:5T FOR ADDITIONAL
REUL'I:SI FOR ADDITIONAL
MARCH MONTHLY
MARCH MONTHLY
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
APRIL MONTHLY
APRIL MONTHLY
REOUr.ST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQuEST FOR ADDITiONAL
REQUIST FOR AIJDITIONAt.
MAY MONTHLY
MAY MONTHLY
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
JUNE MONTHLY
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
JULY MONTHLY
JULY MUNTHLY
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
PEQUE iT FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FO~ ADDITIONAL
A~JGLJST MONTHLY
AUGUST MONTHLY
REQIJEST FOR ADDITIONAL
PEWJEST FOR AJ:'DITIONAL
REI1tJE3T FOR AIIDITIONAL
RE~JUE~T FOR AL'DITIONAL
SEPTEMPER MONTHLY
SEPTEM~4ER MONTHLY
PEQUE'T FOR ADDITIONAL
REOUE'T FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDiTIONAL

INFORMAT ION

- AMENDMENT
INFORMAT ION
INF')RMAT ION 2ND

- AMENDMENT
INFORMAl IUN
INFORMATION 2ND

- AMENDMENT
INFORMAl ION
INFORMAT ION 2ND
INFORMAT ION
INFORMATION 2ND

- AMENDMENT
INFORMAT ION
INFORMATION 2ND
INFORMAT ION
INFORMATION 2ND

INFORMAT ION
INFORMATION 2ND
INFORMATION 2ND

- AMENDMENT
INFORMAT ION
INFO RMAT ION
INFORMATION 2ND

- AMENDMENT
INFORMAl ION
INFORMATION 2ND
INFORMAT ION
INFORMATION 2ND

- AMENDMENT
INFORMAT iON
INFORMAl JON 2ND
1NFORMAT iON
INFORMATION 2ND

~,870

4,380
4,360

5,600
5,600

1,884
1 ;8fJi

.j, 143
5,143

5,138

4,0%
4,096

4,938
4,936

3,804
3,904

5,336
5,336

3,942

3,205
3,205

t~3N-PARTY NON-QUALIFIED ID *C00147249

1DEC61
16NOV81 -31DEC91

1JAN92
1JAN92
1JAN92
1JAN92
iFED82
1FE182
1F1892
1FEDS2
1MAR82
1MAR92
1MAR82
1MAR62
1MAR92
1MAR92
1APR82
1APR92
1APR82
1APR62
1APR92
1APR92
1MAY92
1MAY82
1MAY92
1JUN82
1JUN82
1JUN82
1JUN82
1JUN92
1JUN92
1JUL82
1JUL92
1JUL82
1JUL82
1JUL92
1JUL92
1AUG92
1AUG92
1AUG82
1AUG92
1AUG92
1AUG92

3,558

2,500
2,500

2,015
2,015

380
380

12,430
12,430

9,649
9.849

-31JAN92
-31JAN92
-31JAN62
-31JAN92
-29FERS2
-26EED92
-29F1392
-29FED92
-31MAR92
-31MAR92
-31MAR62
-31MAR92
-31MAR92
-31MAR62
-30APR92
-30APR92
-30APR92
-30APR92
-30APR92
-30APR92
-31MAY82
-30MAY92
-30MAY92
-30JUN93
-30JUN92
-30JUN92
-30JUN63
-30JUN92
-30JUN92
-31JUL92
-31JUL92
-31JUL92
-31JUL92
-31JUL92
-31JUL92
-31AU082
-31AUG62
-31AUG92
-31AUG92
-31AUG92
-31AUG92

2 OIFEC/210/2)21
10 92F1C/222/3053
1 S2FEC/253/4568
9 92FEC/224~3139
3 93FEC/27S11914
1 93F3C/274/0399

10 93F3C1275/4213
* 92FEC/225/3794
4 93F6C1279/1909
1 93f3C/274/0391
1 S3VEC/276/0105
* S2FEC/215/3679
4 93F1C/271/1904
1 93F3C/274/0393
1 93FEC/27S~0104
I 93F1C/290/0154
3 94FEC/29@/0923

10 B2FEC/215/3668
4 93FEC/279/1699
1 9311C/274/0395
1 93FEC~27~/O103
1 93FEC1390/0153
1 U4FEC/290/1199
~ 82FEC~215/366l
1 S3FEC/290/0152
1 U4FEC/290/1190
1 93FEC/27~/0102
* 82FEC~215/36~3
4 9313C/279/1894
1 S3FEC/274/0397
1 U3FSC/290/0151
1 64F3C/2~0/1191
* 9213C/215/3647
4 93F1C/273/1999
1 63F5C/274/0399
1 3313C/2?6/0101
1 93FEC/290~015O
1 94F3C/290/1192
* 9213C/215/3639
4 63F3C/279/1894
1 6311C/274/0401
1 93F3C/271/0100
1 S3FIC~290/914S
1 *4F3C~290/1193

a

a

a

9.
I

I

I

p

'S

t~Et'L~AL t?..I:~;T ION COMM I'~ PiN
r.~OMMITT~ 1~J.i'L% 1I 4 1 LL POC~IEIg~ ~, (CAy (81-92)

NO~4-PARTY RFLATED
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COMMITTEE INTIL:x 01' L~I~r..I.OSUkE DOLUMENTS - (C) (91-9~3 PAth 2

NO~-PA2TYREL 0 8 7 1
COMMITTEE DOCUMENT RECEIPTS DISRURSEMENTS TYPE OF FILER * Of MICROFILM

COVERAGE DATES PAGES LOCATION
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------~--------

OCTOIiER MONTHLY 6,960 8,254 1SEP92 -30SEP13 7 S2FEC/215/3632
OCTOF4ER MONTHLY - AMENDMENT 6,960 9,254 1SEP93 -30SEP92 4 13FEC1279/1979
REOUE!;7 FOR ADD IT IONAL INFORMAT ION 1SEP92 -30SEP83 2 S3FEC/274/0403
REOUE~T FUR AL'DITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND 1SEP82 -30SEP83 I 3FC1276/0099
REUUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 1OCT92 -13OCT92 1 93FEC/290/0147
F'EWJC'T FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND 1OCT82 -13OCT92 1 94FECl290~1194
NOVV.MDVR MflNTHLY 5,025 5,050 1OCT92 -31OCT92 7 92F5C/254/1690
NOVEMI'ER MONTHLY - AMENDMENT 1,025 5,050 1OCT92 -31OCT92 3 93FEC/279/1875
1'ST LF.TTER INFORMATIONAL NOTILE 1OCT92 -13OCT92 1 93FEC/274/3094
REGUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 14OCT82 -22NOV92 2 93FEC/299/O29~ 0
REUUE'T FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND 14OCT62 -22NOV92 I 94FEC/29011195
[IECEMT4ER MONTHLY 0 0 1NOV92 -30NOV92 B 92FEC/260/1691
DECEMDER MONTHLY - AMENDMEN* 0 0 1NOV92 -30NOV92 3 U3FEC/279/1971 a
1'ST LETTER INFORMATIONAL NOTICE 1NOV92 -30NOV12 1 S~FEC/274/30S5 W
YEAR-END 0 377 1DEC92 -31DEC92 B S3FEC/179/3251
YEAR-END - AMENDMENT 0 377 1DEC92 -31DEC62 3 S3FEC/276/196?
1'ST LETTER INFORMATIONAL NOTICE 1DEC92 -31DEC82 1 U3fEC~274/2544

TOTAL 55,919 0 53,915 0 190 TOTAL PAGES E

4

4
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NOtI-PAT~TY '~F.LATED

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------OMMITTEE DOCUMENT RECEIFT~ DISDURSEMENT9 TYPE OF FILER * OF MICROFILM
COVERAGE DATES VASES LOCATION

IMMY CARTER COMMITTEE FOR A GREATER AMERICA
~NNECTED ORGANIZATION: NUNE

1993 MISCELLANEIJIJS REPORT
NOTICE OF FAILURE TO FILE

TOTAL

NOil-PARTY NON-OUALIFIED IS 9C00147249

22FE393 TO FEC
1JAN83 -30JUN93

2 S3FIC/26B/4703

1 U3FIC/2S8/1574 0
3 TOTAL PAGES

*0*
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0 0 ATTACHMENT 3
(Page 1 of 2)

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. DC 207 14 Deceiber

William B. Schwartz, Jr., Treasurer
Jimmy Carter Committee for a

Greater America
P.O. Box 46i7
Atlanta, GA 30302

Identification Number:

Reference:

CO 0147-249

1981-82 Election Cycle Reports

Dear Mr. Schwartz:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's review of the
reports filed by your committee for the 1981-82 election cycle.
A review of the reports listed below indicates that your
committee repeatedly failed to file reports in a timely manner.
Timely filing is a specific requirement of the Federal Election
Campaign Act and essential to fulfilling the public disclosure
concept embodied in the law. The Commission views late filing as

* a serious violation of the Act.

Report Type

April Monthly
(3/1/82-3/31/82)

May Monthly
(4/1/82-4/30/82)

June Monthly
(5/1/82-5/30/82)

July Monthly
(6/1/82-6/30/82)

August Monthly
(7/1/8 2-7/31/8 2)

September Monthly
(8/1/82-8/31/82)

12 Day Pre-General
(10/1/82-10/13/82)

30 Day Post-General
(10/14/82-11/22/82)

Due Date

4/20/82

5/20/82

6/20/82

7/20/82

8/20/82

9/20/82

10/21/82

12/2/82

Date Filed

10/19/82

10/19/8 2

10/19/82

10/19/8 2

10/19/82

10/19/82

11/18/82

12/28/82

This communication affords you the opportunity to present
the reasons behind the late tenders noted above. Your response
should be filed with the Federal Election Commission, 1325 K
Street, NW, Washington, DC 20463 within fifteen (15) days of the
date of this letter. The Commission will consider your response



ATTACHMENT 30 W (Page 2 of .2)

to this notice before taking action in this matter. If you need

assistance or have any questions regarding this matter9 please
feel tree to contact me on ouz toll-free number, (800) 424-9530.
My local number is (202) 357-0026.

Sincerely.

~
Michael B. Filler
Chief
Party/Non-Party Branch
ReportS Analysis Division

0,

Co

0

C)

03

j7.,4



* ATTACHIIENT 4

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON.D.C. 20463

January 5, 1984

RQ-3

William B. Schwartz, Jr., Treasurer
Jimmy Carter Committee for a
Greater America

P.O. Box 4687
Atlanta, GA 30302

Identification Number: C00147249

Reference: 1981-82 Election Cycle Reports

Dear Mr. Schwartz:

This letter is to inform you that as of January 4, 1984, the
Commission has not received your response to our request dated
December 14, 1983. That notice requested information explaining
why your committee has repeatedly failed to meet reporting

o deadlines. A copy of our original request is enclosed.

If no response is received within fifteen (15) days from the
date of this notice, the Commission may choose to initiate
enforcement action.

If you should have any questions related to this matter,
please contact Michael B. Filler on our toll-free number (800)
424-9530 or our local number (202) 357-0026.

Sincerely,

,jZiOhnD. Gibson
V Assistant Staff DirectorReports Analysis Division

Enclosure



' ATTACHMENT S

January 10, 1984

MEMORANDUM TO THE FILE

FROM : MICHAEL FILLER

COMMITTEE : JIMMY CARTER CO~ThSITTEE FOR A GREATER AMERICA

SUBJECT : CHRONIC LATE FILING

Mr. Dan Lee, a representative of the Jimmy Carter
Committee for a Greater American ("the Committee"), called
regarding receipt of a chronic late filing notice. Mr. Lee
explained that due to holiday vacations, the Committee's
mail was not Dicked up until recently. For that reason,

*the Committee has not responded to the notice.

Mr. Lee asked how he should respond to
the notice. I informed him that he needed to explain the
reasons for late filing and the steps to be taken to

F') ensure timely filing in the future. Mr. Lee stated that
he thought an older fellow was responsible for preparing
the reports, however, he wasn't sure why the reports
were not filed on time. He also expressed an interest
in terminating the Committee, since they did not expect

0 to be active in the upcoming elections.

In concluding the conversation, Mr. Lee requested
to meet on Wednesday, January 18, 1984 (at approximately
1:30). He would like to discuss terminating the Committee.

0 He also mentioned that he would present a written response
to the cuestion of chronic late filing at that time.

0

In



ATTACHMENT 6

January 18, 1984

MEMORANDUM TO THE FILE

FROM : MICHAEL FILLER

* COMMITTEE : JIMMY CARTER COMMITTEE FOR A GREATER AMERICA

* SUBJECT : CANCELLATION OF MEETING

- Mr. Lee called and stated that he had to cancel the
meeting scheduled for today, because of the snow storm.
The information that was to be presented would be sent by
mail from Georgia on January 19, 1984.

Since we would not be meeting, I mentioned the following
items to Mr. Lee:

1. He needed to respond to the question of
chronic late filing during the 1981-92
election cycle.

2. He needed to submit a report for 1993

(i.e., a Mid-Year Report) since we had
no record of anything being submitted.

3. He should file a Year End Report by the
end of this month.

0 4. He needed to extinguish all debts before

terminating the conmittee.

C Mr. Lee stated that he would provide an explanation
for the chronic late filing matter. He also mentioned that
a 1983 Mid-Year Report had been sent in June of last year.
I responded that we had no record of such a report, and that
he should submit a copy of the report, as soon as possible.
Mr. Lee stated that the Year End Report had been prepared
and inquired if it would be possible to place the conunittee
in some form of inactive status. I told him that during 1984,
the conunittee could file either on a monthly or quarterly
basis. He stated that he would have to speak to President
Carter on that point.

With respect to the issue of terminating the committee,
Mr. Lee stated that all debts would be paid prior to dis-
banding.

In concluding the phone conversation, I suggested that
he mail the documents vi~ certified or registered mail.

-hi



Attachment 7

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. 0 C 20463E'IgI

July 7, 1983

SEMIANNUAL REPORT PILING REQUIREMENTS

WHO MUST PILE
ALL POLITICAL COMMITTEES currently registered with the Commission
(except committees filing monthly) must file a semiannual report
by July .31, 1983.

WHAT MUST BE REPORTED
Committees must disclose all financial activity of the committee
from the later of, the last report filed or the date of regis-
tration,' through June 30, 1983.

PILING DATE
Reports sent by registered or certified mail must be postmarked
no later than midnight July 31, 1983. Reports hand delivered or
mailed first class must be received no later than close of busi-
ness July 31, 1983.

C) WHERE AND HOW TO FILE
Committtees should consult the instructions on the enclosed form
for details.

FAILURE TO FILE
According to Commission policy, political committees will not
necessarily receive notification of their failure to file re-
ports. However, they remain fully liable for failure to file
any report required under the Act. In addition, failure to file
required reports may result in compliance proceedings. Commit-
tees must submit legible reports which can be reproduced clearly.
Illegible documents will not be accepted as reports, and commit-
tees filing such documents will be required to refile.

MONTHLY FILERS
Committees filing on a monthly schedule need not file a semi-
annual report. Monthly reports are due by the twentieth of each
month and should cover all financial activity of the previous
month. The next monthly report must be filed by July 20, 1983,
and disclose all financial activity of the committee from June 1
through June 30, 1983.

* The first report filed by a committee sFiall include
all amounts received or disbursed prior to becoming a
political committee, even if such amounts were-not
received during the current reporting period. See 11
CFR 104.3(a) and (b).

FOR INFORMATION CALL: Office of Public Communications
202/523-4068
800/424-9530



Attachment 8

* S

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCION. D C 20463

23 November 1983 RQ-7

William S. Schwartz, Jr., Treasurer
Jimmy Carter Committee for a

Greater America
P.O. .~ox 4687
Atlanta, GA 30302

Identification Number: C00l47249

Reference: Mid-Year Report (1/1/83-6/30/83)

Dear Mr. Schwartz:

It has come to the attention of the Federal Election
Commission that you may have failed to file the above referenced
Report of Receipts and Disbursements as required by the Federal
Election Campaign Act. You were previously notified of the due
date for this report.

C)
It is important that you file this report immediately with

the Federal Election Commission, 1325 K Street, NW, Washington,
DC 20463 (or with the Clerk of the House or the Secretary of the
Senate, as appropriate). .A copy of the report or its relevant
portions should also be filed with the Secretary of State or
equivalent state officer (see 11 CFR 108.2, 108.3, 108.4).

The failure to file this report may result in an audit or
legal enforcement action.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please
contact Alva Smith on our toll-free number (800) 424-9530. Our
local number is (202) 357-0026.

Sincerely,

& ~
/7 John D. Gibson
LI Assistant Staff Director

Reports Analysis Division

Pu?



Mt~chinent g

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSiON
~ WASHINCTON. D C 20*3

January 7,1984
h

JANUARY 31 YEAR-END REPORT NOTICE

WHO KUST FILE
ALL POLITICAL COMMITTEES currently registered with the Commission
must file a year-end report by January 31, 1984.

NEATEKUST BE REPORTED
All financial activity must be disclosed from the last report
filed through December 31, 1983. Registered committees which
have not previously filed a financial disclosure report should
report all financial activity from the date of registration*
through December 31, 1983.

FILING DATE
Reports sent by registered or certified mail must be postmarked
no later than midnight January 31, 1984. Reports hand delivered
or mailed first class must be received no later than close of
business January 31, 1984.

WHERE TO FILE
Committees should consult the instructions on the enclosed form
for details.
COMPLIANCE

Political committees are fully liable for failure to file any
report required under the Act. Furthermore, failure to file in a
timely fashion is a serious violation and an offending committee

is subject to enforcement action. Committees must also submit
legible reports which can be clearly reproduced. Illegible
reports and reports submitted on non-FEC forms will not be
accepted and committees filing such documents will be required to
refile.

1984 FILING REQUIREMENTS
See the January 1984 issue of the FEC Record for filing
requirements during 1984.

*The first report filed by a committee sha~l include all
amounts received or disbursed prior to becoming a political
committee, even if such amounts were not received during the
current reporting period. See 11 CFR 104.3(a) and (b).

FOR INFORMATION CALL: Office of Public Communications
202/523-4068 or 800/424-9530
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g FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIONS WASNINCTON. DC 20463 FEB28w.q RQ-7

William B. Schwartz, Jr., Treasurer
Jimmy Carter Committee for a Greater
America
P.O. Box 4687
Atlanta. GA 30302

identification Number: C00147249

Reference: 1983 Year End Report (7/1/83-12/31/83)

Dear Mr. Schwartz:

It has come to the attention of the Federal Election
Commission that you may have failed to file the above referenced
Report of Receipts and Disbursements as required by the Federal
Election Campaign Act. You were previously notified of the due

cO date for this report.

It is important that you file this report immediately with
the Federal Election Commission, 1325 K Street, NW, Washington,
DC 20463 (or with the Clerk of the House or the Secretary of the
Senate, as appropriate). A copy of the report or its relevant
portions should also be filed with the Secretary of State or
equivalent state officer (see 11 CFR 108.2, 108.3, 108.4).

The failure to file this report may result in an audit or
legal enforcement action.

If you have., any questions regarding this matter, please
contact Anthony Raymond on our toll-free number (800) 424-9530.
Our local number is (202) 523-4048.

Sincerely,

V ~
(7 John D. Gibson
~" Assistant Staff Director

Reports Analysis Division
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

William B. Schwartz, Jr., Treasurer
Jimmy Carter Committee for a Greater America
P.0.-Box 4687
Atlanta, Georgia 30302

RE: MUR
Jimmy Carter Committee
for a Greater America

Dear Mr. Schwartz:

On 1984, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe that the Jimmy Carter
Committee for a Greater America and you, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. SS 434(a) (4) (A) (iv) and 434(a) (4) (B), provisions of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act") by

0 failing to file eight reports in a timely manner during the
1981-1982 election cycle. The General Counsel's factual and
legal analysis, which formed a basis for the Commission's
finding, is attached for your information.

0 Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. Please
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

~4ab~i#4 ~r-~



William B. Schwartz, Jr. Treasurer
Page 2

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact
Shelley Garr, the staff member assigned to this matter, at
(202) 523-4143.

Sincerely,

C

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal AnalysisProcedures
Designation of Counsel Statement

C,

C

in

Th~2
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

MUR
STAFF MEMBER(S) & TEL.
Shelley Garr 523-4143

NO.

RESPONDENT Jimmy Carter Committee for a Greater
America, William B. Schwartz, Jr., Treasurer

SOURCEOFMUR: INTERNALLY GENERATED

SUMNABY OF ALLEGALTICIES

The Jimmy Carter Committee for a Greater America (the

Committee") was referred to the Office of General Counsel by the

Reports Analysis Division for failing to timely file eight

reports during the 1982 election cycle. The reports were:

Report Type

April Monthly
(3/1/82-3/31/82)

tf)May Monthly
(4/1/82-4/30/82)

~June Monthly
~* (5/1/82-5/31/82)

July Monthly
c~ (6/1/82-6/30/82)
August Monthly

'~ (7/1/82-7/31/82)
~ September Monthly

(8/l//82-8/31/8 2)
12 Day Pre-General
(10/1/82-10/21/82)

30 Day Post-General
10/14/82-11/22/82

Due Date

4/20/82

5/20/8 2

6/20/82

7/20/8 2

8/20/82

9/20/82

10/21/82

12/2/82

Date Filed

10/19/82

10/19/82

10/19/82

10/19/8 2

10/19/82

10/19/82

11/18/82

12/28/82

Days Late

182

152

121

91

60

29

28

26
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FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

1. The facts.

The Committee was sttnt a chronic late filing notice on

12/14/83; a Second Notice was sent on 1/5/84. Mr. Dan Lee, a

representative of the Committee contacted the Commission on

1/10/84 to discuss termination of the Committee and to respond to

the Commission's late filing notices. The meeting was scheduled

forJanuary 18, then cancelled. As of this date, the Commission

has received no further word.

In addition to the problem of late filing during the

1981-1982 election cycle, the Commission has not received any of

cC the reports required for 1983. On February 22, 1983, the

0 Commission was notifed that the Committee "will begin filing

quarterly reports instead of monthly reports effective January,

1983."
0

Further attempts to notify the Committee of their tardiness

in filing for 1983 were made by the Commission:

(1) 7/7/83 -- Committee was notifed that their Mid-Year
Report was due on 7/31/83;
11/23/83 -- Nonfilers notice was sent for failure to
file Mid-Year Report;

(2) 1/7/84 -- Committee was notifed that their 1983 Year
End Report was due on 1/31/84;
2/28/84 -- Non-filer notice was sent for failure to
file Year End Report.

2. The law applicable.

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (B) all poLitical committees

other than authorized committees of a candidate shall file

monthly reports on all calendar years no later than the 20th day
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after the last of the month and shall be complete as of the last

day of the month, except reports due in November and December of

a year in which a regularly scheduled election is held. At that

time, a 12 day pre-general and 30 day post-general report shall

be filed.

1n addition, those committees, pursuant to 2 U.s.c.

S 434(a) (4) (A) (iv), are required to file in any other calendar

year a report covering the period beginning January 1 and ending

June 30 which shall be filed no later than July 31. An

additional report covering the period beginning July 1 and ending

December 31 shall be filed no later than January 31 of the

following calendar year.

3. Application of the law to the facts.

The Committee was required to file its monthly reports by

the 20th day of each month. In addition, the 12 Day Pre-General

and 30 Day Post General were to be filed on October 21 and

C: December 2, respectively. The filings were between 26 and 182

days late. The Committee's failure to comply with the reporting

requirements is a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (iv) and

434(a)(4)(B). Thus, it is the recommendation of the General

Counsel that the Commission find reason to believe that the

Committee violated 2 U.S.C. SS 434(a) (4) (A) (iv) and 434 (a) (4) (B).



REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL

TO

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

DATE: March 2. 1984

ANALYST: Eugene LaCroce

I. COSIITTEE:

II. RELEVANT STATUTE:

Jimmy Carter Committee for a Greater
Americal/ (C00147249)

William B. Schwartz, Jr., Treasurer
P.O. Box 4687
Atlanta, GA 30302

2 U.S.C. 434(a) (4) (A) (iv) and
434(a) (4) (B)
11 CFR 104.5(c) (2) and lO4.5(c) (3)

III. BACKGROUND:

Failure to Timely File Reports - 2 U.S.C. 434(a) (4) (A) (iv)
and 434(a) (4) (B)
11 CFR 104.5(c) (2)
and lO4.S(c) (3)

The Jimmy Carter Committee for a Greater America (the
Comittee) failed to file eight (8) reports in a timely

manner during the 1981-82 election cycle (Attachments 2a-h).
The filings were between 26 and 182 calendar days late.
Listed below are the reports filed late, the date each was
due, and the date each report was filed.

Report Type

April Monthly
(3/1/82-3/31/82)

May Monthly
(4/1/82-4/30/82)

June Monthly
(5/1/82-5/31/82)

July Monthly
(6/1/82-6/30/82)

August Monthly
(7/1/82-7/31/82)

Due Date

4/20/82

5/20/82

6/20/82

7/20/82

8/20/82

Date Filed

10/19/82

10/19/82

10/19/82

10/19/82

10/19/82

11 The Committee's reports do not disclose any expenditures for
the purpose of influencing an election for Federal office and
therefore it may not be a political committee under the Act.



JIMMY CARTER COMMITTEE FOR A GREATER AMERICA
REPORTS ANALYSIS OGC REFERRAL
PAGE 2

September Monthly
(8/1/82-8/31/82) 9/20/82 10/19/82

12 Day Pre-General
(10/1/82-10/13/82) 10/21/82 11/18/822/

30 Day Post-General
(10/14/82-11/22/82) 12/2/82 12/28/823/

On December 14, 1983, the Committee was sent a chronic
late filing notice requesting reasons for lateness
(Attachment 3). A response was not received and therefore a
Second Notice was sent on January 5, 1984 (Attachment 4).

Mr. Dan Lee, a representative of the Committee,
telephoned the Chief of the Party/Non-Party Branch on
January 10, 1984 in response to the notice (Attachment 5).
Mr. Lee explained that because of the holidays, the
Committee only recently picked up the mail. He also stated
that an "older fellow" was responsible for preparing the
reports; however, he was not sure why the reports were not
filed on time. Mr. Lee requested a meeting to discuss
terminating the Committee, at which time he would present a
written response to the question of chronic late filing.

On January 18, 1984, Mr. Lee called to cancel the
meeting due to a snow storm (Attachment 6). He agreed,
however, to mail the information 1:hat was to be presented at
the meeting on the following day, January 19, 1984. To
date, no information has been received.

In addition to the problem of chronic late filing during
the 1981-82 election cycle, none of the required reports for
1983 have been submitted. / On July 7, 1983, the Committee
was notified that the 1983 Mid-Year Report was due on July
31, 1983 (Attachment 7). A non-filer notice was sent on
November 23, 1983 for failure to file the report (Attachment
8). The Committee was notified on January 7, 1984 that the
1983 Year End Report was due on January 31, 1984 (Attachment
9). Because the report was not filed, a non-filer notice
was sent on February 28, 1984 (Attachment 10).

IV. OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY RAD:

None

2/ A November Monthly Report covering October 1 through October

31, 1982 was filed on November 18, 1982.

3/ A December Monthly Report covering November 1 through November
30, 1982 was filed on December 28, 1982.

4/ On February 22, 1983, a letter was received which stated that
the Committee "will begin filing quarterly reports instead of
monthly reports effective January 1983."



COMMITIe 4Tc§WE ~
NON-PARTY RELATED

OMMITTEE DOCUrIENT I~ ~S3~UR$~KENTS

IMMY CARTER COMMITTEE FOR A GREATER AMERICA
ONNECTED ORGANIZATION: NONE

1981 STATEMENT QE ORGANIZATION
YEA P~-END

1982 REQUECT FOR ADDITIONAL
FEL~RUAt~Y MONTHLY
FEDr<UARY MONTHLY
REQUEST FO~ ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
MARCH MONTHLY
MARCH MONTHLY
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
APRIL MONTHLY
APRIL MONTHLY
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST EUR ADDITIONAL
MAY MONTHLY
MAY MONTHLY
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
JUNE MONTHLY
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
JULY MONTHLY
JULY MQNTHLY
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
AUGUST MONTHLY
AUGUST MONTHLY
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
SEr~TEM8ER MONTHLY
SEPTEMBER MONTHLY
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST F~R ADDITIONAL

INFORMAl [UN

AMENDMENT
INFORMAl ION
INFORMATION 2ND

- AMENDMENT
INEORMAT ION
INFORMATION 2ND

- AMENDMENT
INFORMAl ION
INFORMATION 2ND
iNFORMAl ION
INFORMATION 2ND

- AMENDMENT
INFORMAl iON
INJ~ORMAT ION 2ND
INFORMAl TON
INFORMATION 2ND

INFORMATiON
INFORMATION 2ND
INFORMATION 2ND

- AMENDMENT
INFORMAl ION
INFORMAT ION
INFORMATION 2ND

- AMENDMENT
INFORMATION
INFORMATION 2ND
INFORMAT ION
INFORMATION 2ND

- AMENDMENT
INFORMAl iON
INFORMATION 2ND
INFORMAl ION
INFORMATION 2ND

RECE IPTS

6~87O

4,380
4,380

~,600
~,600

1,884
1 ,884

4,096
4,096

4,938
4,938

3,804
3,804

5,143
5,143

5,336
5,336

3,942

3,205
3,205

3,$58

2,500
2,500

2,015
2,015

380
380

12,430
12,430

gt~49
8,849



FEDERAL ELECT ON COMHX$$IQN
COMM lT'I~ ISJS~F 4IG9OS~E 3OC~EN8 -~C)7( 01-52)

NON-PARTY RELATED

COMM ITTEE DOCUMENT RECEIPTS 8,254~~H1JRSSflEN'LS

8,254

5,050

TYE 01?

------------------------ DA~ JAf~

OCTOBER MONTHLY 6,9
OCTOBER MONTHLY - AMENDMENT 6,9
REOUE~T FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FUR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND
REQUEST ~OR ADOITIONAL INFORMATION
REOIJE~T FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND
NOVEMDER MONTHLY 5,0
NODEMHER MONTHLY - AMENDMENT 5,0
1 'ST LETTER INFORMAT TONAL NOT ICE
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND
DECEMBER MONTHLY
DECEMBER MONTHLY - AMENDMENT
1'ST LETTER INFORMATIONAL NOTICE
YEAR-END
YEAR-END - AMENDMENT
1'ST LETTER INEORMATIONAL NOTICE

TOTAL 55,8

~eAMS ~v'Gw*J~.
CA.4 (ea.ii.'C) 4 1,611

60
60

377
377

1SEP82 -$4$
1SEP52 -~0S
1SEP82 -aos
J~SEP$2 -3Q~
1OCT82 -1~Q
1OCT82 -iao

1OCT52 -a:io
1OCT92 -1~Q

14OC~2 -221~4
14OCt~ -2~2N

1NOV82 ~3OI~
1N0V~2 -3~$
~NOVE~2 -3~4
1DtC82 -31,D
1DEe92 -31P
1DEC82 -aiD

0 53,915

.~t 1,5O~'

1 EDC/2~744~ 44

~P~AA. PAGES
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t'iON-?ARTY RELATEI'

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
UMMITTEE DOCUMENT RECEIPTS PIS~UR$E~EWr~ TYPE tTh

COVE~
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

[IMMY CARTER COMMITTEE FOR A GREATER AMERICA
:ONNECTED ORGANIZATION: NONE

1983 MISCELLANEOUS REPORT
NOTICE OF FAILURE TO FILE IJA~

TOTAL 0 0 0 0
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(Page 1 of 2)

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON DC ?04b3

14 December

William B. Schwartz, Jr., Treasurer
Jimmy Carter Committee for a

Greater America
P.O. Box 4687
Atlanta, GA 30302

Identification Number:

Reference:

C00147249

1981-82 Election Cycle Reports

Dear Mr. Schwartz:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's review of the
reports filed by your committee for the 1981-82 election cycle.
A review of the reports listed below indicates that your
committee repeatedly failed to file reports in a timely manner.
Timely filing is a specific requirement of the Federal Election
Campaign Act and essential to fulfilling the public disclosure

o concept embodied in the law. The Commission views late filing as
a serious violation of the Act.

Report Type

April Monthly
(3/1/82-3/31/82)

May Monthly
(4/1/82-4/30/82)

June Monthly
(5/1/82-5/30/82)

July Monthly
(6/1/82-6/30/82)

August Monthly
(7/1/82-7/31/82)

September Monthly
(8/1/82-8/31/82)

12 Day Pre-General
(10/1/82-10/13/82)

30 Day Post-General
(10/14/82-11/22/82)

Due Date

4/20/82

5/20/82

6/20/82

7/20/82

8/20/82

9/20/82

10/21/82

12/2/82

Date Filed

10/19/82

10/19/82

10/19/82

10/19/82

10/19/82

10/19/82

11/18/82

12/28/82

This communication affords you the opportunity to present
the reasons behind the late tenders noted above. Your response
should be filed with the Federal Election Commission, 1325 K
Street, NW, Washington, DC 20463 within fifteen (15) days of the
date of this letter. The Commission will consider your response
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(Page 2 of 2)

to this notice before taking action in this matter. If you need
assistance or have any questions regarding this matter, please
feel tree to contact me on our toll-free number, (800) 424-9530.
My local number is (202) 357-0026.

Sincerely,

Michael B. Filler
Chief
Party/Non-Party Branch
Reports Analysis Division

0



ATTACHMENT 4

f ~ FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTONDC. 20463

January 5, 1984

RQ-3

William B. Schwartz, Jr., Treasurer
Jimmy Carter Committee for a
Greater America

P.O. Box 4687
Atlanta, GA 30302

Identification Number: C00147249

Reference: 1981-82 Election Cycle Reports

Dear Mr. Schwartz:

This letter is to inform you that as of January 4, 1984, the
D Commission has not received your response to our request dated

December 14, 1983. That notice requested information explaining
why your committee has repeatedly failed to meet reporting

o deadlines. A copy of our original request is enclosed.

If no response is received within fifteen (15) days from the
date of this notice, the Commission may choose to initiate
enforcement action.

If you should have any questions related to this matter,
please contact Michael B. Filler on our toll-free number (800)
424-9530 or our local number (202) 357-0026.

C
Sincerely,

John D. Gibson

V Assistant Staff DirectorReports Analysis Division

Enclosure



ATTACHMENT 5

January 10, 1984

MEMORANDUM TO THE FILE

FROM MICHAEL FILLER

COMMITTEE JIMMY CARTER COMMITTEE FOR A GREATER AMERICA

SUBJECT CHRONIC LATE FILING

Mr. Dan Lee, a representative of the Jimmy Carter
Committee for a Greater American ("the Committee"), called
regarding receipt of a chronic late filing notice. Mr. Lee
explained that due to holiday vacations, the Committee's
mail was not Dicked u~ until recently. For that reason,
the Committee has not responded to the notice.

Mr. Lee asked how he should respond to
the notice. I informed him that he needed to explain the
reasons for late filing and the steps to be taken to
ensure timely filing in the future. Mr. Lee stated that
he thought an older fellow was responsible for preparing
the reports, however, he wasn't sure why the reports
were not filed on time. He also expressed an interest
in terminating the Committee, since they did not expect

o to be active in the upcoming elections.

In concludinq the conversation, Mr. Lee requested
to meet on Wednesday, January 18, 1984 (at approximately
1:30). He would like to discuss terminating the Committee.

C He also mentioned that he would Dresent a written response
to the cuestion of chronic late filing at that time.

C



* ATTACHMENT 6

January 18, 1984

MEMORANDUM TO THE FILE

FROM MICHAEL FILLER

COMMITTEE JIMMY CARTER COMMITTEE FOR A GREATER AMERICA

SUBJECT CANCELLATION OF MEETING

Mr. Lee called and stated that he had to cancel the
meeting scheduled for today, because of the snow storm.
The information that was to be presented would be sent by
mail from Georgia on January 19, 1984.

Since we would not be meeting, I mentioned the following
items to Mr. Lee:

1. He needed to respond to the question of
chronic late filing during the 1981-82
election cycle.

2. He needed to submit a report for 1983

o (i.e., a Mid-Year Report) since we had

no record of anything being submitted.

3. He should file a Year End Report by the
end of this month.

4. He needed to extinguish all debts before
terminating the committee.

Mr. Lee stated that he would provide an explanation
for the chronic late filing matter. He also mentioned thata 1983 Mid-Year Report had been sent in June of last year.

I resDonded that we had no record of such a report, and that
he should submit a cony of the report, as soon as possible.
Mr. Lee stated that the Year End Report had been prepared
and inquired if it would be possible to place the committee
in some form of inactive status. I told him that during 1984,
the committee could file either on a monthly or quarterly
basis. He stated that he would have to speak to President
Carter on that point.

With respect to the issue of terminating the committee,
Mr. Lee stated that all debts would be paid prior to dis-
banding.

In concluding the phone conversation, I suggested that
he mail the documents via certified or registered mail.



Attachment 7

FEDERAL ELECTION COMNUSS ION
'A \"r-1I\(,T()N 0

'/~ I ,I~

July 7, 1983

SEMIANNUAL REPORT FILING REQUIREMENTS

WHO MUST FILE
ALL POLITICAL COMMITTEES currently registered with the Commission
(except committees filing monthly) must file a semiannual report
by July 31, 1983.

WHAT MUST BE REPORTED
Committees must disclose all financial activity of the committee
from the later of, the last report filed or the date of regis-
tration,* through June 30, 1983.

FILING DATE
Reports sent by registered or certified mail must be postmarked
no later than midnight July 31, 1983. Reports hand delivered or
mailed first class must be received no later than close of busi-
ness July 31, 1983.

C) WHERE AND HOW TO FILE
~ommitttees should consult the instructions on the enclosed form
for details.

FAILURE TO FILE
C) According to Commission policy, political committees will not

necessarily receive notification of their failure to file re-
ports. However, they remain fully liable for failure to file
any report required under the Act. In addition, failure to file
required reports may result in compliance proceedings. Commit-

v tees must submit legible reports which can be reproduced clearly.
Illegible documents will not be accepted as reports, and commit-
tees filing such documents will be required to refile.

MONTHLY FILERS
Committees filing on a monthly schedule need not file a semi-
annual report. Monthly reports are due by the twentieth of each
month and should cover all financial activity of the previous
month. The next monthly report must be filed by July 20, 1983,
and disclose all financial activity of the committee from June 1
through June 30, 1983.

* The first report filed by a committee shall include
all amounts received or disbursed prior to becoming a
po.LltlcaJ. committee, even if such amounts were not
received during the current reporting period. See 11
CFR 104.3(a) and (b).

FOR INFORMATION CALL: Office of Public Communications
202/523-4068
800/424-9530



Attachment 8

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
SHINGION DC 2O46~

23 November 1983 RQ-7

William B. Schwartz, Jr., Treasurer
Jimmy Carter Committee for a

Greater America
P.O. Box 4687
Atlanta, GA 30302

Identification Number: C00l47249

Reference: Mid-Year Report (1/1/83-6/30/83)

Dear Mr. Schwartz:

It has come to the attention of the Federal Election

Commission that you may have failed to file the above referenced
Report of Receipts and Disbursements as required by the Federal
Election Campaign Act. You were previously notified of the due
date for this report.

0
It is important that you file this report immediately with

the Federal Election Commission, 1325 K Street, NW, Washington,
DC 20463 (or with the Clerk of the House or the Secretary of the
Senate, as appropriate). A copy of the report or its relevant
portions should also be filed with the Secretary of State or
equivalent state officer (see 11 CFR 108.2, 108.3, 108.4).

The failure to file this report may result in an audit or
legal enforcement action.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please
cr contact Alva Smith on our toll-free number (800) 424-9530. Our

local number is (202) 357-0026.

Sincerely,

~ John D. Gibson
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division



9 0 Attachment 9

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

,Wu.w'u~
#~, 4 ~ January 7, 1984

1~
4rf% O~

JANUARY 31 YEAR-END REPORT NOTICE

WHO MUST FILE
ALL POLITICAL COMMITTEES currently registered with the Commission
must file a year-end report by January 31, 1984.

WHAT MUST BE REPORTED
All financial activity must be disclosed from the last report
filed through December 31, 1983. Registered committees which
have not previously filed a financial disclosure report should
report all financial activity from the date of registration*
through December 31, 1983.

FILING DATE
Reports sent by registered or certified mail must be postmarked
no later than midnight January 31, 1984. Reports hand deliveredor mailed first class must be received no later than close of
business January 31, 1984.

WHERE TO FILE

Committees should consult the instructions on the enclosed form

for details.

COMPLIANCE
Political committees are fully liable for failure to file any
report required under the Act. Furthermore, failure to file in a
timely fashion is a serious violation and an offending committee

er: is subject to enforcement action. Committees must also submit
legible reports which can be clearly reproduced. Illegible
reports and reports submitted on non-FEC forms will not be
accepted and committees filing such documents will be required to
ref ile.

1984 FILING REQUIREMENTS
See the January 1984 issue of the FEC Record for filing
requirements during 1984.

*The first report filed by a committee shall include all
amounts received or disbursed prior to becoming a politicai
committee, even if such amounts were not received during the
current reporting period. See 11 CFR 104.3(a) and (b).

FOR INFORMATION CALL: Office of Public Communications
202/523-4068 or 800/424-9530



Attachment 10

( FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASH gNCTON. 0 C 20463

~ FEB 2 8 i9*4 RQ-7

William B. Schwartz, Jr., Treasurer
Jimmy Carter Committee for a Greater
America
P.O. Box 4687
Atlanta, GA 30302

Identification Number: C00147249

Reference: 1983 Year End Report (7/1/83-12/31/83)

Dear Mr. Schwartz:

It has come to the attention of the Federal Election

Commission that you may have failed to file the above referenced
Report of Receipts and Disbursements as required by the Federal

Election Campaign Act. You were previously notified of the due
0' date for this report.

It is important that you file this report immediately with

the Federal Election Commission, 1325 K Street, NW, Washington,
DC 20463 (or with the Clerk of the House or the Secretary of the

U) Senate, as appropriate). A copy of the report or its relevant

portions should also be filed with the Secretary of State or
equivalent state officer (see 11 CFR 108.2, 108.3, 108.4).

The failure to file this report may result in an audit or
C legal enforcement action.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please

contact Anthony Raymond on our toll-free number (800) 424-9530.
Our local number is (202) 523-4048.

Sincerely,

V ~6~-
n D. Gibson
istant Staff Director

Reports Analysis Division
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